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Ottawa, January 10th,1907.

Sir,-

With reference to your letter of the 2nd inst.,

I have to say that if the Council of the village of Man-

iwaki is legally ;constituted and has the power to close

or open streets in the village of Maniwaki,this Department

is willing to open Champagne street and close pasagna street

as requested. It is, however, to be noted that the value

plased on lot I31 South Otjick street is $85.00 and the

value on lot 136 North Pasogna street is $90.00,whereas,

the value of a portion of Pasagna street given in exchange

is only $87.50 being the medtumbetween the values of the

two adjacent lots 150 and 151. The municipality will,

therefore,require to pay the difference to the Department

amounting to?87.50.

Your obedient servant

Lom Laan

Secretary.

W.J.McCaffrey,Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Maniwaki,

Que.
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